Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 10:07 AM

To: ‘James Barnard'

Cc: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services)

Subject: RE: Site 1156, 4276 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland - Extension Request
Jim,

Based upon your request, the schedule for report submittal for the above referenced case is extended to September 30,
2010.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: James Barnard [mailto:JBarnard@deltaenv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 9:56 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services)

Subject: Site 1156, 4276 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland - Extension Request

Hi Jerry!
| would like to request an extension of the due date for the site assessment report that is due on August 20, 2010.

| respectfully request the due date for the site assessment report be moved to September 30, 2010. This request is due
to the slow response for permits (excavation and encroachment) by the City of Oakland.

Thank you for considering this request.
Jim

Jim Barnard | Senior Project Manager | North American Operations Group
Delta Consultants, an Oranjewoud N.V. Company

Direct: +1 916.503.1279 | Mobile: +1 916.764.9928 | Fax: +1 916.638.8385
jbarnard@deltaenv.com | www.deltaenv.com

GMT -7

Sustainable Strategies for Global Leaders

Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com
Confidentiality Notice: If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete it. Thank you.



